
 
 

 

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN 

Dear Sir or Madam, 

On behalf of Laboratorios Conda S.A., we would like to inform you of a recent update regarding 

the solubility recommendations for our Bolton Selective Supplement (Cat. 6040) 

catalogue. 

After some analysis, it has been observed that the product dissolves better if only water is used, 

instead of water:ethanol as recommended in the TDS so far. In addition, the dilution volume 

has been increased from 2.5 to 5.0 mL. 

We have updated the Technical Data Sheet (TDS) accordingly, reflecting the new re-

suspension recommendation of 100% water in 5 mL/vial. If necessary, please inform any involved 

customers about this update. 

Laboratorios Conda S.A will remain at your complete disposal to provide any further information if 

needed. 

 

Torrejón de Ardoz, February 2025 

 
Gabriel Barrero 

Quality Technician 

 
  



 
 

 

A QUIÉN LE PUEDA INTERESAR 
 
 

Estimados/as, 

En nombre de Laboratorios Conda S.A., queremos informarles sobre una reciente actualización en 

las recomendaciones de solubilidad de nuestro catálogo de Suplemento Selectivo Bolton 

(Cat. 6040). 

Tras algunos análisis, se ha observado que el producto se disuelve mejor si sólo se utiliza 

agua, en lugar de agua:etanol como se recomendaba hasta ahora en la Ficha Técnica. Además, 

se ha incrementado el volumen de disolución de 2.5 a 5.0 mL.  

En consecuencia, hemos actualizado la Ficha Técnica (TDS), reflejando la nueva 

recomendación de re-suspensión con un 100% de agua en 5 mL/vial. Por favor, si es necesario, 

informen a los clientes involucrados sobre esta actualización. 

Laboratorios Conda S.A. queda a su entera disposición para proporcionar cualquier información 

adicional que requieran. 

 

Torrejón de Ardoz, febrero 2025 
 

Gabriel Barrero 
Quality Technician 

 
 


